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From: Betty Leland
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 8:25 AM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Docket #20230122
Attachments: Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122;

Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122;
Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122;
Docket # 20230122

Good Morning:
Please place this email in Docket #20230122.

Thanks.

Betty A. Leland, Executive Assistant to
Commissioner Art Graham

Florida Public Service Commission
bleland@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6024



_(':_Ilerlie Smith

e /= ———————
From: hdefino627=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Hannah DeFino
<hdefino627 @gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 12:45 AM
To: Office of Commissioner Graham
Subject: Docket # 20230122

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Florida Public Service Commissioners,
We need your help to stop the endless electricity rate hikes in Florida.

Tampa Electric (TECO) has raised residential rates by 62% in the last four years. TECO’s
petition (Docket #20230122-E1) to file ONLY a 4CP and MDS cost of service study with
their anticipated 2024 rate case is just another attempt to raise rates in a way that is extremely
favorable to large industrial users and unfavorable to residential customers. Residential
customers need protection from these never-ending rate hikes.

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (12CP and 1/13th AD) and
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process.

Sincerely,

Hannah DeFino
1507 Crossridge Dr
Brandon FL, 33510-2044



Charlie Smith

From: jessieferri=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Jessie Ferri
<jessieferri@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 12:23 AM

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
Jessie Ferri

3705 Kalewood Place
Valrico FL, 33596-6945



Charlie Smith

From: sabineprather=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Sabine Prather
<sabineprather@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 11:47 PM

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
Sabine Prather

1601 Bentwood Drive
Sun City Center FL, 33573-5058



Charlie Smith

From: patricia.w.hall=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Patricia W. Hall
<patricia.w.hall@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 11:13 PM

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
customers need protection from these never-ending rate hikes. Why isn't TECO required to
publish the salaries of their fat cat executives?? I'm a retired teacher in Tampa and I have
never seen bills like I've had this year. I can't afford Big Time lobbyist to come plead my
case in Tallahassee!

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (12CP and 1/13th AD) and
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process.

Sincerely,
Patricia W, Hall

2910 W, Harbor View Ave
Tampa FL, 33611-1643



.(_.'.harlie Smith

From: ashlynlangford8=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Ashlyn Langford
<ashlynlangford8@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 9:10 PM

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
Ashlyn Langford

2507 Clubhouse Dr.
Plant City FL, 33566-9306



Charlie Smith

From: jnk329=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Jordan Baney <jnk329
@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 8:43 PM

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

Tampa Electric (TECO) has raised residential rates by 62% in the last four years. Months
ago, we received a letter that rates would be going DOWN. However, TECO’s petition
(Docket #20230122-E1) to file ONLY a 4CP and MDS cost of service study with their
anticipated 2024 rate case is just another attempt to raise rates in a way that is extremely
favorable to large industrial users and unfavorable to residential customers. Residential
customers need protection from these never-ending rate hikes.

Please help us by cancelling this rate hike!

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (12CP and 1/13th AD) and
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process.

Sincerely,
Jordan Baney

1713 w north b street
Tampa FL, 33606-1635



Charlie Smith

From: loutolbert58=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Louan Tolbert
<loutolbert58@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 8:25 PM

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
Louan Tolbert

4521 W CULBREATH AVE
Tampa FL, 33609-4205



Charlie Smith

From: zeniarobertson=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Zenia Robertson
<zeniarobertson@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 7:29 PM

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
TECO does not need to raise rates!

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

Please stop this travesty,

Sincerely,

Zenia Robertson
2811 Ormandy Court
Tampa, FL 33618

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (12CP and 1/13th AD) and
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process.

Sincerely,
Zenia Robertson

2811 ORMANDY CT
TAMPA FL, 33618-1137



Charlie Smith

From: wbentley=tampabay.rr.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Weatherly Bentley
<wbentley@tampabay.rr.com>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 6:23 PM

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

Please help stop TECO’s unfair, endless electricity rate hikes in Florida. These constant rate
hikes are one of the reasons many of my friends, who are young retirees, are leaving Florida.

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

Please help your fellow citizens.

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (12CP and 1/13th AD) and
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process.

Sincerely,
Weatherly Bentley

2505 W. Prospect Rd.
Tampa FL, 33629-5355
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From: beollinsst682=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Brionne Washington
<bcollinsst682@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 6:12 PM
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

Cease and desist! Please - we need your help to stop the endless electricity rate hikes in
Florida.

Tampa Electric (TECO) has raised residential rates by 62% in the last four years. TECO’s
petition (Docket #20230122-E1) to file ONLY a 4CP and MDS cost of service study with
their anticipated 2024 rate case is just another attempt to raise rates in a way that is extremely
favorable to large industrial users and unfavorable to residential customers. The cost of
running a household in this area has skyrocketed on a national level; the price of utilities
supporting these homes can't continue to escalate at this rate. Residential customers need
protection from these never-ending rate hikes.

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (12CP and 1/13th AD) and
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process.

Sincerely,
Brionne Washington

1909 Rambling Lane
Brandon FL, 33510-2230
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From: doris=dweatherford.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Doris Weatherford
<doris@dweatherford.com>
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 5:47 PM
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
Doris Weatherford

5425 County Road 579
Seffner FL, 33584-7305



Charlie Smith

From: cfolk=cleoinstitute.org@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Christy Folk
<cfolk@cleoinstitute.org>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 5:23 PM

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

Christy Folk
2019 Gerda Terrace
Orlando FL, 32804-5443
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From: peytonhoey=usf.edu@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Peyton Hoey
<peytonhoey@usf.edu>
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 4:31 PM
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
Peyton Hoey

5234 Tennis Court circle
Temple Terrace FL, 33617-4720





